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R.C. ALDEN. DIRECTOR

T. W. LEGATSKI|. ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
F.E. FREY. ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

W. A. SCHULZE., ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
W.B. LERCH, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

R. L. DOAN, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

Mr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr, Allen:

I expect to be 1n Lawrence Saturday morning,
November 7, and if convenient to you, would like very

much to see you, I will call when I arrive and hope
that arrangements can be made for us to get together,

With kindest regards, I am

Yours very truly
% Lé // //

G. G. Oberfell / i
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